
 
 
A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the CIVIC SUITE, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 
3TN on THURSDAY, 20 JANUARY 2022 at 7:00 PM and you are 
requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 
 

AGENDA 
 

Note:  Please be reminded that face coverings should be worn throughout 
the meeting. Members and Officers can remove their face mask 
when speaking. Additionally, those in attendance are encouraged to 
undertake a Lateral Flow Test within 12 hours of attendance at any 
meeting. If however you are experiencing COVID symptoms on the 
day of the meeting please do not attend. 

 
APOLOGIES  
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 3 - 6) 
 
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 9th December 
2021. 
 
Contact Officer: H Peacey - (01223) 752548 
 
2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 
To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary and other 
interests in relation to any Agenda item. 
 
Contact Officer: Democratic Services - (01223) 752548 
 
3. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
To resolve:- 
 
 that the public be excluded from the meeting because the business to be 

transacted contains exempt information relating to the financial or 
business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding 
that information).  

 
4. HINCHINGBROOKE COUNTRY PARK SCHEME DESIGN (Pages 7 - 138) 
 
To receive a report from the Assistant Director (Recovery). 
 
Executive Councillor: Mrs M L Beuttell. 
 
Contact Officer: N Sloper - 01480 787635 
 



12 day of January 2022 

 
Head of Paid Service 
 

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non-Statutory Disclosable Interests 
 
Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non - Statutory 
Disclosable Interests is available in the Council’s Constitution 
 
Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings 
 
The District Council permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its 
meetings that are open to the public. It also welcomes the use of social networking 
and micro-blogging websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) to communicate with 
people about what is happening at meetings. 
 
Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines 
agreed by the Council.  
 

Please contact Mrs Habbiba Peacey, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No: 
(01223) 752548 / e-mail: Habbiba.Peacey@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you 
have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for 
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision taken 
by the Cabinet. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards 
the Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except 
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest 

emergency exit. 

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf
http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1


 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

 
MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the CIVIC SUITE, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on 
Thursday, 9 December 2021 
 
PRESENT:  Councillor R Fuller – Chairman. 
 

Councillors Mrs M L Beuttell, S Bywater, S J Criswell, 
J A Gray, D N Keane, J Neish and K I Prentice. 
 

APOLOGY: An Apology for absence from the meeting was submitted on 
behalf of Councillor J M Palmer (Cabinet Assistant). 

 
 

43 MINUTES  
 
Subject to an amendment to the eight line of the third paragraph of Minute No. 
21/36 to read “supported by the Town Council” the Minutes of the meeting held 
on 18th November 2021 were approved as a correct record and signed by the 
Chairman.   
 

44 MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 
No declarations were received. 
 

45 HOUSING STRATEGY ONE YEAR ON  
 
With the aid of a report prepared by the Housing Strategy and Delivery Manager 
(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet were updated on 
the work that has been undertaken over the last twelve months to achieve the 
objectives in the Housing Strategy Action Plan. 
 
In introducing the report, the Chairman, as Executive Councillor for Housing and 
Economic Development, drew Executive Members attention to notable 
achievements within the plan, namely the annual achievement of housing 
delivery targets and work with developers and registered providers to prioritise 
the achievement of 40% affordable housing. In noting the timeframe column 
within the action plan, a suggestion was made by the Executive Councillor for 
Recovery to categorise the actions into priority groupings, for example first 
priority actions, second priority actions, etc. 
 
In welcoming the report and in noting the views of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel (Performance & Growth), the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) to acknowledge the work completed against the objectives in the Housing 
Strategy Action Plan; and  
 

Page 3 of 138

Agenda Item 1



 

(b) to approve the use of the Action Plan for the remaining years of the Housing 
Strategy 2021-25. 

 
46 INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING STATEMENT  

 
Consideration was given to a report prepared by the Strategic Growth Manager 
(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) seeking agreement on the 
Infrastructure Funding Statement 2020/2021, an update on infrastructure delivery 
during this time and agreement to the statement required in relation to projects 
that will or may be, wholly or partly, funded by Community Infrastructure Levy 
(CIL).  
 
By way of background, the Executive Councillor for Strategic Planning reported 
that there was a requirement to publish an annual Infrastructure Funding 
Statement (IFS) which would include an Infrastructure List, a CIL report and a 
S106 report in relation to planning obligations. Having acknowledged the positive 
work arising from CIL funding over the year, it was confirmed that efforts would 
be made by the Council’s Communications Team to more effectively publicise 
this work, in particular, individual projects. 
 
In response to questions from the Executive Councillor for Strategic Finance, it 
was confirmed that the funding available was that as reflected within the 
Council’s accounts and that all contributors had paid to date. In response to a 
further question relating to the ongoing maintenance costs of schemes relating to 
green and open spaces and otter holts, the Managing Director confirmed that 
they were pre-negotiated as part of the scheme and that the District Council 
would not be picking up any extra costs. 
 
Having been acquainted with the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Performance and Growth), the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED  
 

(a) to approve the statement on the infrastructure projects or types of 
infrastructure which the Council intends will be, or may be, wholly or partly 
funded by Community Infrastructure Levy as stated in para 2.5 in the 
Infrastructure Funding Report now submitted;  
 

(b) to delegate authority to the Strategic Growth Manager in consultation with 
the Executive Councillor for Strategic Planning, to make any final 
amendments to the Infrastructure Funding Statement (IFS), if necessary, 
prior to publication; and 
 

(c) to note the infrastructure delivery and made comment on the report as 
necessary. 

 
47 LITTER MINIMISATION STRATEGY 2021-2025  

 
A report by the Operations Manager for Environmental Services was submitted 
(a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) seeking endorsement of the 
Council’s new Litter Strategy and Litter Minimisation Action Plan.  
 

Page 4 of 138



 

The Executive Councillor for Operations and Environment reported upon the key 
themes within the Strategy which included the following: 
 

 Reduce litter 
 Being innovative 
 Reduce our environmental impact 
 Leading by example 
 Engagement; and 
 Enforcement 

 
Following a brief discussion on enforcement, the Corporate Director (People) 
report that proposals would be presented at Informal Cabinet in Spring/Summer 
2022 but in the meantime, the Council could make use of external resources 
available.  
 
Having been apprised with the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Customers and Partnerships), it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

that the Cabinet endorse the Litter Strategy and Litter Minimisation Action 
Plan 2021-2025. 

 

 
Chairman 

 
 

Page 5 of 138



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7 of 138

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 133 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135 of 138

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 HINCHINGBROOKE COUNTRY PARK SCHEME DESIGN
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 1
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 1 Option A, B
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 1 Option C
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 1 Lighting
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 1 HCP Countryside Centre Concept Design
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 2
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 3
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 4
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 5
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 6
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 7
	Hinchingbrooke Country Park Appendix 8


